## FORTUNA TIERRA CLUB MEETING

June 11, 2018, 10 AM at Eve Becker-Doyle's house

MEETING CALLED TO ORDER @ 10:16 am by President Mary Ann Guilinger.

OPENING COMMENTS: Mary Ann thanked co-hostesses Alissa Crandall, Kathy Heinrichs and Mary Ann her own self.

GOOD NEWS: Members shared various happy news, including children getting married in exotic locations and others moving closer — from Houston to Telluride — and granddaughters coming to visit.

ROLL CALL: Mary Ann Guilinger, Wendy Fenner, Laureen Kraft, Eve Becker-Doyle, Lil Fredericksen, Ann Blakely, Cher Mitton, Roze Evans, Claudia Wolff, Alissa Crandall, Kathy Heinrich and Sue Wiens were present.

SECRETARY'S REPORT: Eve Becker-Doyle asked for a motion to approve the March 12, 2018 meeting minutes, which were posted on the website. MOTION TO APPROVE WITHOUT CORRECTIONS: Wendy Fenner. SECOND Mary Ann Guilinger. VOTE: unanimous.

TREASURER'S REPORT: Laureen Kraft gave an update on the 2018 finances and Fun Run budget. Total cash and liquid assets at the end of May 2018: \$38,219.57.

## **COMMITTEE REPORTS:**

PHILANTHROPIC: Vonnie Kuijvenhoven was unable to attend, so Ann Blakely gave the report.

RHS graduates:

Hunter Gentry - RICHARD SHOTWELL MEMORIAL SCHOLARSHIP Cora Ticherich - SHELLEY BENNETT MEMORIAL SCHOLARSHIP Kayli Zimmerman, Jessi Miller Cunningham, Joshua Lien.

One scholarship each to Ouray graduate Elizabeth Williams and Rosalee Walsh, a Telluride Mountain School graduate. Both girls live in the Ridgway area.

Two continuing scholarships: Emma Gould, a 2017 scholarship recipient, and Angel McKay Whiteman.

COMPASSION: Lil Fredericksen and others shared information about friends and relatives who were not well or are having a hard time.

FUNDRAISING: Roze Evans has resigned as Fundraising Chair but is still on the committee doing lots of work. Eve Becker-Doyle has agreed to chair the event for one year. Eve and committee members Roze, Mary Ann, Wendy and Laureen provided an update on the third annual Log Hill Hustle scheduled this year for Sunday, August 26°. Ronna is the new volunteer coordinator.

Eve expressed special appreciation to Roze, Laureen, Wendy and Mary Ann who have already invested a tremendous amount of time and continue to labor on behalf of the race.

OTHER BUSINESS: These points were discussed or decided.

- Cher Mitton will be the hostess for the Fortuna Tierra meeting on Monday, August 13.
- Gateway may not the best idea for our October 8 social outing. It is a long distance away and many people have already been.
- Vonnie Kuijvenhoven has agreed to host a couples' potluck on October 8, which may be a better alternative.
- Mary Ann will investigate Top of the Pines as well as a possible consideration for the same date.
- In 2019, we plan to have six meetings: February 11, April 8, June 10, August 12, October 14 and December 9.
- The petroglyphs tour was a success although we only had 7 participants. To set up a tour of the petroglyphs, call Alma Evans at cell: 970 856 6555; home 970 250 5816.

BIRTHDAYS: Carol Rossman 4/11; Claudia Wolff 5/13; Irene Stith 5/16; Ann Blakely 6/17.

ANNIVERSARIES: Carol Rossman 3/17; Eve Becker-Doyle 5/23; Kathy Heinrichs 6/20; Laureen Kraft 6/29; Claudia Wolff 6/29

ADJOURNMENT: Mary Ann adjourned the meeting.